
 
 

UNIVERSITY POLICY DV-01.03-12/17  

TO: University of West Florida Community 
 

FROM:  Dr. Howard Reddy, Interim Vice President of University Advancement 
 

SUBJECT: The University of West Florida Alumni Association 
 

Policy/Purpose:    Provides Official Recognition of the University Alumni Association 
 

I. Alumni Association 
 
The University of West Florida Alumni Association, founded in 1969, is recognized as an essential 
component of the University Community. It serves as the official representative of all graduates of 
the University of West Florida. The University maintains an administrative unit within the Division 
of University Advancement to initiate and coordinate alumni participation in the activities and 
private support efforts of the institution. 

 
II. Mission 
 
The mission of the University of West Florida Alumni Association is to represent and promote 
alumni interests; to facilitate on-going relationships between alumni and the university; and to build 
loyalty and support for the University of West Florida. 
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Amends DV-01.00-1/99, adopted 08/26/2002, 06/07/2011, non-substantive amendments December 2017 


